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The H.W. Wilson Foundation announces the establishment of the
Harold and Gail Regan Endowed Scholarship Fund

to provide scholarship grants to graduate students in The Peter
J.Tobin College of Business at St. John’s University. The Foundation
has committed to fund the scholarship program in the amount of
$500,000 and is being established in recognition of Mr. Regan’s service
to The H.W. Wilson Company and the Regans’ overall commitment to
the mission of St. John’s University.

Mr. Regan is a 1965 graduate of the former College of Business
Administration at St. John’s University and also holds the M.B.A. from
Long Island University. He began his career with The H.W. Wilson
Company in1974. Ten years later he was appointed Vice-President and
in 1986 he was elected to the Board of Directors. In 1995, following
the retirement of Leo M. Weins, Mr. Regan was elected President and
Chief Executive Officer of The H.W. Wilson Company. Following his
retirement from The H.W. Wilson Company he was elected to the Board
of Directors of The H.W. Wilson Foundation.

Gail and Harry Regan were married in 1965. They reside in
Massapequa, N.Y. and have two children and five grandchildren. They
are proud to know their legacy will live on at the Foundation and St.
John’s University.

The H.W. Wilson Foundation was established in 1952 by Halsey W.
Wilson. By 1957 the Foundation directed its funding efforts to support
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libraries, library associations, cultural programs and scholarships for
library and information programs accredited by the American Library
Association.



